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From: Wade, Jennifer L.

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 11:07 AM

To: Nelson, Howard (Shld-DC-LT) <Nelsonh@gtlaw.com>

Subject: Gulfstream LNG Development LLC, Docket No. 23-34-LNG, Amendment to Application

Good morning,

On March 10, 2023, your client, GULFSTREAM LNG DEVELOPMENT, LLC (Gulfstream LNG), submitted
an application requesting authority to export LNG to both FTA and non-FTA countries. On June 26,
2023, in DOE/FECM Qrder No. 5014, DOE granted the FTA portion of that application. The non-FTA
portion of the application remains pending.

On March 22, 2024, Gulfstream LNG submitted an amendment to the application (as corrected on
April 4, 2024) to “substitute a new site on which the Project will be constructed,” pursuant to 10
C.F.R. § 590.204(a). As you know, DOE is currently processing the requested amendment to the
non-FTA portion of the application, 89 Fed. Reg. 38,114 (May 7, 2024). We note, however, that the
amendment is focused on the non-FTA application and does not appear to provide notice of an
amendment to Order No. 5014, as required by 10 C.F.R. § 590.407 (“Reports of changes”).

As a courtesy, Gulfstream LNG may respond to this email if preferable, asking that DOE construe the
amendment application as a notice of a change to Order No. 5014, pursuant to 10 C.F.R. § 590.407.
DOE will then process the amendment to Order No. 5014.

Best,
Jennifer

Jennifer Wade (She/her/hers)

Director, Division of Regulation
jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov

Office: 202-586-4749
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